Jabalpur Transmission Company Limited ; P ,
Corporate Office : 247 Embassy, Office No 107, ‘B’ Wing, Hindustan Co. Bus Stop, Gandhi Nagar, 'nlerld
L.B.S. Road, Vikhroli West, Mumbai — 400 079. Ph : +91 84509 96408

Ref No.: CCR/2020-21/11-007 Date: 09.11.2020

To,

The Project Manager,
Bina PMU, WRD Sagar,
Sagar, Madhya Pradesh

Sub: In principal NOC from JTCL to WRD, Sagar for getting forest approval for shifting of
transmission line in respect of the development of their Banda Irrigation Project

Ref: 1. Your intimation letter no. 415/TS/2018-19 dated Apr 04, 2019 (copy enclosed)
2. Letter from MoEF dated Oct 14, 2020 (File. No. 8-04/2020-FC) to WRD Sagar
3. Our Letter No. JTCL/2020-21/11-006, Dated: 05.11.2020
4. Your Office Acceptance Memo No. 948/Banda/2021 , Sagar Dated : 07.11.2020.

Dear Sir,

This is in reference to MOEF letter under ref. No. 2, above, and your request for getting our no
Objection certificate (NOC) as required by MoEF, in relation to your forest land diversion proposal.
In the referred MOEF letter, “it is communicated that Six (06) power transmission lines including our
765 kV S/C Jabalpur-Bina line is passing through the project area and hence ‘NOC’ from these
Transmission Companies (Licensees) needs to be submitted in relation to forest land diversion
proposal.”

In this context, vide our letter dated 05.11.2020, as ref. above 3, we had communicated the terms &
conditions for the complete transmission line diversion works of our 765 kV S/C Jabalpur-Bina line
to your office. Based on your good office acceptance of terms and conditions, vide your letter under
ref 4, above, in respect of forest land diversion proposal of WRD Sagar for the development of their
Banda Irrigation Project, JTCL hereby issues No Objection Certificate (NOC) for shifting of our
765KV Jabalpur-Bina S/C transmission line."

We understand and appreciate that the above project, being a state project and presently being carried
out by WRD, Sagar, we would surely like to contribute and help WRD, Sagar in a proactive manner, to
complete the state project..

Thanking You.
Yours Sincerely,

M\j

Authorised Signatory,

For Jabalpur Transmission Co. Ltd.

(I R Venkatraman)

(VP-Regulatory and Contracts)

(Mobile No.7752020404)
(email-venkatraman.inumula@indigrid.com)

ENCL: As above
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OFFICE OF THE PROJECT DIRECTOR
PROJECT MONITORING UNIT SAGAR (M.P.)
pdbinapmu@gmail.com
Memo No. 34.(6 ........... / Banda/2020-21 Sagar Dated 07/11/2020

To,

Shree L.R. Venkatraman
Jabalpur Transmission Co. Ltd.
Mumbai. (M.H.)

Subject: Terms & Conditions for granting NOC to WRD Sagar for getting forest
approval from MoEF related to their dam construction & relating shifiting-
Regarding Acceptance.

Ref:- Your Letter No. JTCL/2020-21/11-006 Dated 05-11-2020

Dear Sir,

In the above subject & referrence cited your terms & condition for granting
NOC getting forest approval from MoEF yours Terms & Condition's from 1 to 9 are accepted
on the behalf & commencement of water project of MP Govt. and for getting forest clearance
from MoEF Gol. But in condition item No. 4 Revenue loss are an subjected to as per
prevailing guidline's. The revenue losses on account of shut down of the eliment for the
during shifting/modification activitie's shall be governed by applicable law/guideline
WRPC/CEA/Mop. At present for all infractructure development project, Deemed availability
being taken in account however, WRD shall accept. The claim againet revenue loss due to
outage of element's in case NON CERTIFICATION of DEEMED AVAILABILITY BY
WRPC.

Thank's

0/17

LA
(H.GAKumhar)
roject Manager/Executive Engineer

Bina Project Management Unit
Sagar (M.P.) .



Jabalpur Transmission Company Limited ; P ,
Corporate Office : 247 Embassy, Office No 107, ‘B’ Wing, Hindustan Co. Bus Stop, Gandhi Nagar, 'nlerld
L.B.S. Road, Vikhroli West, Mumbai — 400 079. Ph : +91 84509 96408

Ref No.: JTCL/2020-21/11-006 Date: 05.11.2020

To,

The Project Manager,
Bina PMU, WRD Sagar,
Sagar, Madhya Pradesh

Sub: Terms & conditions for granting NOC to WRD Sagar for getting forest approval from
MoEF related to their dam construction & relating shifting arrangements- Regarding
Acceptance.

Ref: 1. Your intimation letter no. 415/TS/2018-19 dated Apr 04, 2019 (copy enclosed)
2. Letter from MoEF dated Oct 14, 2020 (File. No. 8-04/2020-FC) to WRD Sagar
3. Online Meeting with WRD, Sagar, Dated: 03.11.2020

Dear Sir,

This is in reference to your request for getting our NOC as required by MoEF in relation to forest land
diversion proposal and as communicated to you through MoEF letter dated Oct 14, 2020 (File No. 8-
04/2020-FC) (letter attached). In that letter, it was communicated that Six (06) power transmission lines
including our 765 kV S/C Jabalpur-Bina line is passing through the project area and hence ‘NOC’ from
these Transmission Companies (Licensees) needs to be submitted in relation to forest land diversion
proposal.

Further as discussed in meeting held on Nov 03, 2020 between WRD Sagar Officials, its Consultant TATA
projects, Jabalpur Transmission Co. Ltd (JTCL) -The Transmission Licensee & Sterlite Power (Project
Manager), following are the terms and conditions that were discussed and was accepted by WRD. The
same needs to be accepted and signed by Competent/ Authorised WRD, Sagar, Official, before we issue
the required NOC for the said subject:

1. Approvals — WRD, Sagar shall be responsible for obtaining all the statutory clearances &
regulatory approvals, not limited to CEA / WRPC / WRLDC / MoEF/ Environment and Forest
Clearances/ Wild Life/ National Parks/ Wild Life Sanctuaries/Civil and Military Air fields/ Civil
Aviation/ PTCC/ Road/ River/ Indian Railways /Canals/Power Line Crossing/ State Govt
Approvals/ Local authorities approval or any approvals required for shifting of our existing 765
kV S/C Jabalpur-Bina line on behalf of Jabalpur Transmission Company Limited, which is an inter-
state transmission line, providing stability to our national Grid from concerned
authorities/agencies.

2. Right Of Way (ROW): Right of way and way leave clearance shall be arranged by WRD, Sagar
in accordance with the requirements of construction. Compensation for right of way & way leaves
shall be given as per applicable law, rules & regulations, guidelines, and directives of local
administrative and revenue authorities. Any incidental and commercial matter including litigation
with respect to the above proposed modification of line including ROW shall be the responsibility
of WRD, Sagar. Once all necessary clearances and approvals are obtained by WRD By releasing
the requisite charges at their end, the works on ground will be allowed.

3. Cost — The dismantling and rerouting of the affected towers of 765 kV S/C Jabalpur-Bina line will
be done on a cost-plus basis and all costs including but not limited to survey, design, testing,
dismantling, erection, foundation, stringing, ROW cost, revenue & incentive loss, supervision
charges & other relevant overheads etc will be borne by WRD Sagar based on the estimate
prepared by JTCL. All payments in this regard shall be made in advance.
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4. Revenue Loss: Due to shifting/modification of the above lines due to WRD, Sagar request,
JTCL shall be incurring shut down/ disruption which will lead to revenue loss of our legitimate
transmission charges, Hence WRD, Sagar, shall compensate in advance before start of work the
revenue loss calculated by JTCL. All payments in this regard shall be made in advance by WRD,
Sagar.

5. Execution work — As per Section 40 of the Electricity Act-2003, it is ’s duty “to build, maintain
and operate an efficient, co-ordinated and economical”’ transmission system for the term of the
Transmission Licensee i.e. 35 years. Further, as per CEA norms “the overall responsibility of such
modification works will lie with M/s JTCL only. Hence, the execution work for rerouting of the line
will be carried out by JTCL only, considering that the asset will be operational for 35 years and
our revenues are linked to the operation of the line in an economical and efficient manner.

6. Duration of Work: The estimated duration of outage of the proposed modification shall be based
on assessment made by JTCL and further subject to WRLDC approval and may require multiple
line outage.

7. Taxes and duties: All incidental taxes and duties, with respect to above proposed works, shall
be payable at applicable Government rates by WRD

8. Delays beyond control of JTCL, resulting in any additional cost shall be compensated by WRD
based on the claim(s) shared by JTCL.

9. The above works are subject to the outcome of the survey being carried out by JTCL, for which
WRD, Sagar has already made the payments.

Please note that we shall issue the required NOC for getting the forest approval, only once these terms
and conditions are accepted in writing by WRD Sagar

We understand and appreciate the above project being a state project and being carried out by WRD,
Sagar and would surely like to contribute in this in a proactive manner.

Awaiting your acceptance.

Thanking You.
Yours Sincerely,

M\j

Authorised Signatory,

For Jabalpur Transmission Co. Ltd.

(I R Venkatraman)

(VP-Regulatory and Contracts)

(Mobile No. +91-7752020404)
(email-venkatraman.inumula@JTCL.com)
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